Deadline: None

- Co-sponsorship/Letter Memorandum

TO: Senator Joni Ernst

FROM: Kurt Freshley & Abbey Overland
DATE: July 6, 2016 ‘

Letter Title: Celestial Navigation Letter
SPONSOR: Senator Ernst

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: This is a letter to the Secretary of the Navy raising concern for US Navy ships
not being required to have up-to-date paper charts, and the Navy placing a low priority for training
celestial navigation.

COST: None
COSPONSORS: We will reach out to other SASC members to cosign.

DISCUSSION: While aboard the USS Donald Cook on your CODEL, you learned that US Navy Ships are
not required to have paper charts — which is alarming due to the vulnerabilities electronic equipment
presents. Moreover, the Army and Marine Corps are both making it a priority to ensure their
servicemembers are able to survive on the basic skills should we face an advanced adversary with
electronic warfare capabilities — the Navy should be, too. Staff confirmed with Navy Liaisons that the
information was indeed correct, and citations are below.

The Army came forward with their renewed call for soldiers to be held to standard on basic navigation
training today, so this letter will be timely.

IOWA SPECIFICS: None
RECOMMENDATION: We recommend you lead this letter.
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